ATTENTION: TP&D, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND

s TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ENGINEERS

Ias MEMORANDUM

of Transportation

SPECIAL PROVISION AND/OR SPECIFICATION CHANGE MEMORANDUM 18-10

TO: District Engineers Date: October 15, 2010
FROM: Russel W. Lenz, P.E.

SUBJECT: Statewide Special Provision 770---049 (04), “Guard Fence Repair”

The above-referenced special provision has been approved for statewide use and is
required for all projects using Item 770 beginning with the January 2011 letting. This
special provision replaces and incorporates the requirements of Special Provision
770-011.

This special provision supplements Article 770.2. Materials to include requirements for
Department furnished materials.

Article 770.3 Work Methods is revised to include methods for Article 770.3.1 Raise Rail
Element and Article 770.3.J Repair of Blockouts.

Article 770.4 Measurement deletes duplication of Article 770.3.B and Article 770.3.C
and allows the standard specification to take precedence.

Article 770.4 Measurement adds measurement for Article 770.4.R Raise Rail.

Article 770.5 Payment has been revised to address the raise rail element. This section
has also been revised to allow the designer to choose the bid items of the type
specified.

Please disseminate this information to your Transportation Planning & Development,
Design, Construction, Maintenance, and Traffic Operations Engineers.

cC: TxDOT Specification Committee
Federal Highway Administration
Associated General Contractors



